
Questions and Answers in Response for Combined 

Synopsis/Solicitation DOC52PAPT1200053 for Data 

Center Floor Cleaning 

 
Question 1:  It is noticed in the top of floor (non-carpeted) section it states to apply 

chemical sealer.  Please clarify.  The program office indicated that he did not want a 

sealer applied to the floor due to the problem of the sealer building up over-time.   

 

Answer: This requirement is being deleted from the Statement of Work.  No chemical 

sealer is allowed. 

 

Question  2:  Will this specification remain as part of the scope?   

 

Answer: No, the chemical sealer is deleted from the requirement. 

 

Question 3:  Will a walk-thru of the facilities be conducted?   

 

Answer: Only upon request and appointment.  Contact Denise Sanders at 571-272-2797 

for an appointment.   

 

Question 4.  Request List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, 

Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials required 

 

Answer:  All of the information needed for your proposal is listed in the solicitation. 

 

Question 5.  Provide Soft Copy of the Tender Document through e-mail. 

 

Answer:  All of the information needed for your proposal is listed in the solicitation 

 

Question 6.  Request Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this 

tender 

 

Answer:  All of the information needed for your proposal is listed in the solicitation. 

 

Question 7.  Request Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 

 

Answer:  All of the information needed for your proposal is listed in the solicitation. 

 

Question 8.  Estimated Budged for this Purchase 

 

Answer:  This information is not needed to submit a quote. 

 

Question 9.  Any extension of Bidding Deadline? 

 



Answer:  All of the information needed for your proposal is listed in the solicitation 

 

Question 10.  Any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting minutes? 

 

Answer:  There were not any pre-bid meetings.  All of the information needed for your 

proposal is listed in the solicitation 

 

Question 11.  Has a polish or wax been added to the tiles in the recent past by error? 

 

Answer: A sealer was added in the past. 

 

Question 12.  During what time of day will the service be performed; during normal 

weekly hours, evenings, or weekends? 

 

Answer: The cleanings shall be performed on Friday through Sunday during non-

business hours.   

 

Question 13.  Loose Tile Cleaning: Will there be an area set aside for contractor to 

clean the 100 loose tiles onsite?  Are the tiles in the same building?   

 

Answer: An area within the data center or the loading dock is available for the loose tile 

cleaning.  

 

Question 14.  Can you confirm if the tiles are on site or are you going to purchase 

the tiles with the floor cleanings? 

 

Answer: The tiles are on site. 

 

Question 15.  Is the Period of Performance for a base year and 3 option years or 

base year and 4 option years? 

 

Answer: It’s for a base year and 4 one-year options.  

 

Question 16.  Who is the incumbent contractor? 

 

Answer: Data Clean 

 

Question 17.  Will they be eligible to participate in the re-compete? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question 18.  Will there be a site visit or an opportunity to view the work area prior 

to submitting quotes? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  See answer to number 3 above. 

 



Question 19.  Is there any past performance information available for this 

requirement?   

 

Answer:  Past Performance information concerning the performance of another contractor 

is not released to the public.  

 

Question 20.  Would we quote Open Market? 

 

Answer: This is a combined synopsis/solicitation for commercial items prepared in 

accordance with the format in FAR Subpart 12.6, Streamlined Procedures for Evaluation 

and Solicitation for Commercial items.  This is a total small business set-aside.   It is the 

vendor’s decision how it decides to price its quote.  

 

  


